Munster Board of Safety Meeting Thursday, May 20, 2021
7:00 a.m.
Held via Zoom Minutes

Due to the COVID-19 Pandemic this meeting was held via Zoom .  I.  Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Dr. Lorin Brown at 7:03 a.m.  Other members present via Zoom:  Jerry Baffa, Michael Clark, Dr. Robert Dershewitz and Linda Dunn.

Others present via Zoom: Chief of Police Stephen Scheckel, Lieutenants Daymon Johnston, John Peirick and Dan Broelmann, Fire Chief Mark Hajduk, Town Council Member Chuck Gardiner, Town Attorney David Westland, Administrative Assistant to the Chief of Police Nancy Nadratowski, Clerk Treasurer Wendy Mis, Clerk Treasurer Personnel Patricia Abbott, Superior Ambulance Personnel Jeff Collins, Tristan De Ford, and Jamie Garcia.

Pledge of Allegiance
Public Comment: There were no comments from the public. II. Consent Agenda
A. Minutes of April 15, 2021 Regular Meeting
B. Fire Department Monthly Activity Report for April
C.  Fire Department Disbursement Report for April
E. Police Department Monthly Activity Report for April
F. Police Department Disbursement Report for April

Mr. Baffa motioned to accept the Consent Agenda items. Ms. Dunn seconded the motion. All members present voted aye by roll call vote, motion approved 5-0.

Ill.  Items for Action & Discussion
Ms. Dunn stated there where a few questions with the report which Mr. De Ford answered. She also stated Mr. Collins contacted her on Monday to inform the Board that due to the railroad tracks being closed at Calumet the ERV was being stationed south of the tracks for as
long as the tracks will be closed.  She thanked Superior for moving the vehicle.  Ms. Dunn added there were a few issues last month due to employee error.  One of the employees was no longer working on the Town's contract.   Other than that, things were looking good last month.

Dr. Brown asked if the error was a medical problem? Ms. Dunn said no, the ERV was not responding from the correct position.  It happened one other time, though she was not aware if it was the same employee.  Ms. Dunn was informed by Mr. De Ford that the employee was no longer in the ERV position.

Ms. Dunn motioned to accept the monthly Superior Report.  Mr. Baffa seconded the motion. All members present voted aye by roll call vote, motion approved 5-0.

IV. [bookmark: _Hlk74224847]Fire Chief's Report
Chief Hajduk informed the Board they have been in Hammond three (3) different times helping to search for the missing child, utilizing both our boats. There was a proclamation presented at the Town Council meeting for the department's assistance with the recent fires in Gary. The department has seen a big increase in the car seat program in the last two (2) weeks.  Not sure if it is a result of social media. Dr. Brown asked how many they got? Chief Hajduk replied last week was thirteen (13), and they usually have two (2) to three (3) a week.

The aerial truck is out of service as it failed inspection. It has a hydraulic leak on the outriggers. As of yesterday afternoon, another engine is out of service as it would not start and had to be towed to the town garage.  It is currently being worked on.

V. [bookmark: _Hlk74224925]. Police Chief's Report
Chief Scheckel presented the proposed changes to Rule 5, the Promotional Process, to the Board. Since becoming chief, we have been using the same company previously utilized, Resource Management. The officers have expressed their dissatisfaction with the current process.  The Administration considered the criticism former candidates had of the process and came up with the proposed changes. The changes give more weight to things like work history, military experience, and peer review. The peer review was introduced at the last CALEA Conference as a good tool to use for promotions. Any proposed changes are highlighted in yellow.  If it is not highlighted it exists in the original rules. The Board can request to use an outside company if preferred. That will need to be decided prior to the start of the process.

The current promotional lists have expired, and Chief Scheckel explained that the Board's approval is necessary to move forward with the process. Mr. Clark asked what the department's timeline was? Chief Scheckel replied June, because not only do we have an open sergeant's position that needs to be filled, per CALEA standards, we need to have an active list at all times.  Mr. Clark recommended having a smaller working group meet and flush out some of the details. He realizes this will delay the process. Chief Scheckel suggested Mr. Clark and another member sit down with the Administration and review the proposed changes.  Dr.
Brown agreed to be the other Board member to meet with the Police Department. That could be done relatively quickly.  Mr. Baffa asked if it could be passed today and then make the necessary adjustments after the group meets? Chief Scheckel replied no, that would not be advisable, this way everyone can review the updated document before meeting again. It was agreed that there would be a special meeting once Rule 5 is updated with any changes. This would help to move the process along faster instead of waiting until the next regular meeting June 17th.  Mr. Westland cautioned that depending on whether the Governor rescinds his emergency order, the next meeting may have to be in person.  Mr. Clark stated this rule has been in existence for 15 years and to rush through it to meet a timeline does not feel prudent to him.






Dr. Dershewitz said he has a different point of view, with all due respect to Mr. Clark's position, when he read over the request for changes.  He believes that just making changes to the percentages of the scoring is not going to have a big affect overall based on a person's feelings. He believes the Police Department is more knowledgeable about the fine points than anybody. The Board can meet and make suggestions to modify the percentages though his feeling is the department's suggestions are reasonable and responsible and the changes the Board may suggest does not necessarily make it better. He does not know if their tinkering will result in a better final product but there must be some evaluation and input and suggested an evaluation of the process after it is in place, to not slow the process down. Mr. Clark said that one issue he has is with the peer review, as he is worried that when you open it up to the entire department to give input on the management process, that is open to problems and he thinks that part
must go. Dr. Dershewitz stated in his role, before someone gets formally reviewed there is a request for their peers to give input that is taken into account as part of the process. Mr. Clark stated that peers are not necessarily subordinates and, in his world, he is reviewed once a year and he believes the Police Department has a review process. Chief Scheckel replied the department does yearly reviews.  Mr. Clark further added that a paramilitary organization with structure to give rank and file formal process in a supervising management role process does not sit well. Mr. Baffa asked Chief Scheckel was this not a recommendation from CALEA? Chief Scheckel stated yes, it was brought up at the last CALEA Conference he attended, three years ago. Given the last promotional process and the pushback we got from the officers taking it we decided to incorporate it into the rule change now.

Councilman Gardiner said that what struck him was the weight the peer review had over the administration interview and that the peer review was only part of the sergeant process, not the lieutenant, which was inconsistent.  He believes the administration interview would be as much or more as a peer ranking. He is more worried about the special working group meeting and reviewing the situations.  Let us get it reviewed by the Board and see how many changes or issues are brought up and then we can schedule a special meeting or move up the June meeting. It is a good idea to have a stronger review of these criteria or at least an explanation, maybe more in depth, to the special Board of Safety group. Chief Scheckel asked if we want to stick to the original plan and meet sometime next week and send it back to the Board for review? Dr. Brown said yes; it was decided to meet next Wednesday at 7 am at the Police Department.

Chief Scheckel explained that Administrative Special Order #21-03 was the reassignment of Daniel Croyle to 1st Class Patrolman.

VI. Old Business
There was no old business.

VII. New Business
There was no new business.

VIII. Board's Comments
There were no comments from the Board.






Dr. Brown said the next meeting will be at 7 a.m. on Thursday, June 17, 2021,though if needed a Special Meeting may be called the week of June 7th at 7 a.m. to discuss/approve the Promotional Process.

IX. Ad journment
Mr. Baffa motioned to adjourn the meeting.  Mr. Clark seconded the motion. All members present voted aye, motion approved 5-0. Meeting was adjourned at 7:42 a.m.






Lorin M. Brown, M.D.,Chairman

